Khanchna (LKK Auto)

Subject: FW: LOD; ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMB1586E AND SLD3604A ON 22.04.2018 ; OUR REF:
BUS/04/18/5028/KC *** LKK REF: CC3/CTI19009108/Nka3
Attachments: 2357_001.pdf

From: Tan Wei Teck (Auto Svcs/Claims & IA/Claims & IA/Buses) <TanWeiTeck@smrt.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 8 July 2020 10:55 AM

To: Khanchna (LKK Auto) <khanchna@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@Ikkauto.com>; Karen Chan Siau Chin (Auto
Svcs/Claims & IA/Claims & IA/Buses) <ChanSiauChin@smrt.com.sg>

Subject: RE: LOD; ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMB1586E AND SLD3604A ON 22.04.2018 ; OUR REF: BUS/04/18/5028/KC ***
LKK REF: CC3/CT119009108/Nka3

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Khanchna,

After the accident our bus was compounded by the Traffic Police.

Date of Accident 22/04/2018 22/04/18 —31/12/18 =254 days
Bus collect from Traffic Police 10/05/2019 (refer to attachment) 2019 =365 days
compound
Finalisation of COR / No loss day 03/01/2020 (no of repair days given 08/01/2020 = 8 days (repair
30 days) completed)
Total 627 days 627 days

Kindly assist to look into our claim and revert with your offer soonest possible, thanks.
Regards,

Patrick Toaww

Claims and Insurance Agency

Direct line +65 6556 3522 | tanweiteck@smrt.com.sg
6 Ang Mo Kio Street 62

Singapore 569140




